
GONPIf)ZNTl1s::b-	 December 8, 1969 

TO: THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

FROM: BRYCE HARLOW 

I have dlaeus.ed with the Pre.ide. the feaslblltty of leps1atioa 
that would require those who sponsor btl (Mol'atorlam.type) 
dem.onatraUoa. in D. C. to post a bond to covel' damag•• caused 
by the demonftratio.a. 

LAmar Alexander fu..ther explor.d the eubjeet with Tom Kauper 
in Bill RehAqutst'. office. 

Although th.... a .. e .ome obvious ceuftttllHortal and poUc:y 
difficuUt.s, 1 would app..eciat. your pl"epal'iat a memorandum. 
of law weipba, the pr08 and COIle of: 

1 - Draftlq a statute I'equlrtaa orpai.erl of tarle 
f meetba.1 01' demoDftratio•• iJa D. C. (It would 

have to apply to Boy SCo.... D. A. R. as weU al 
the New Molle) to POlt a bond to cov•• clean..upI, expens•• aad damale to p!blie Pl"opel'ty Oil 

which the d4m1OIlltl'atol'I had obtai1led a permit 
to operAte. Fol' exampl., If Iroupe obtalll a

I 	 permit to ma.ch on eoaltltutloa and Peft1uyl. 
vanta Avenues aad to cautp eft the Mall, thenI 	 they could be held respoaatble for dama,8 to 

i 
t st.Nt Upt. Oft thos. avenue. and for destruc.. 

tiOD of the sod aD the mall. 
r 
t 2 ... Inducm, the D. C. aevel'ame. to require bond 

of the leaders of bt, ,roup. to covel' aU dama,e••I 

I 


BNH:LA:nb 

cc: Bud Krogh 

http:dlaeus.ed

